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1750 Cheetant Street Tower II

January 29, 1981

Mr. Jemme P. O'Reilly, Director
d.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Office of Inspectism and Enforcement
Region II
101 Marietta Street, Suite 3100
Atlanta, Georgia 30303

Dear Mr. O'3a111yr

TDGESSIE VALLET AUTHORITT - BROWNS FERRY NUCLEAR PLAhT UNIT 2 - DOCKET
No. 50-260 - 7ACILITY OPEIATING LICENSE DPR-52 - REPORIABLE OCCURRENCE
REPORT 3 FRO-50-260/8051 REVISION 1

The enclosed report is a supplement to my letter dated December 12, 1980,
concerning level switch 2-LIS-3-58C switch 4 which was found not to
operate at the proper setpoint during heatup after a refueling occase.
This report is submitted in accordance with Browne Perry unit 2
T W ie=1 Specifiesties 6.7.2.b(1).

Very truly yours,

TENNESSEE VALLET AUIHORITY
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H. J. Green
Director of Nuclear Power

Enclosure (3)
cc (Enclosure)

Director (3)
Office of Management Information and Program Control
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
u==Magton, DC 20555
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Director (40)
Office of Inspection and Enforcement
U.S. Nuclear Bagulatory ca==4== ion
Washington, DC 20555

Mr. Bill Lavallee
Nuclear Safety Analysis Center g

/
Palo Alto, California 94303 S

Mr. R. F. Sullivan, NRC Inspector, Browns Ferry
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